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Docket Optical System - RE: Calico Solar Project Amendment - Request for Response

From:  Bob Burke <cameracoordinator@sheepsociety.com>
To: Kourtney Vaccaro <KVaccaro@energy.state.ca.us>
Date: 5/4/2011 6:59 AM

Subject: RE: Calico Solar Project Amendment - Request for Response

CC: <jholder@adamsbroadwell.com>, <TGulesserian@adamsbroadwell.com>,
<ella.gannon@bingham.com>, <allanori@comcast.net>, <ochsjack@earthlink.net>, Kerry
Willis <Kwillis@energy.state.ca.us>, Stephen Adams <SAdams@energy.state.ca.us>,

<newberryCSD@gmail.com>, <atomictoadranch@netzero.net>,

<gloria.smith@sierraclub.org>, Travis Ritchie <Travis.Ritchie@sierraclub.org>

Please include SCBS for Electronic service

Bob Burke
Board Member, Society for the Conservation of Bighorn Sheep
www.desertbighorn.org

———————— Original Message --------

Subject: Calico Solar Project Amendment - Request for Response
From: Kourtney Vaccaro <KVaccaro@energy.state.ca.us>

Date: Tue, May 03, 2011 11:31 am

DOCKET

08-AFC-13C

DATE  wmAY 04 2011
RECD. wmAY 042011

To: <jholder@adamsbroadwell.com>, <TGulesserian@adamsbroadwell.com=,

<ella.gannon@bingham.com>;, <allanori@comcast.net>,

<ochsjack@earthlink.net>, Kerry Willis <Kwillis@energy.state.ca.us>,
Stephen Adams <SAdams@energy.state.ca.us>, <newberryCSD@gmail.com=>,

<atomictoadranch@netzero.net>, <cameracoordinator@sheepsociety.com>,

<gloria.smith@sierraclub.org>;, Travis Ritchie
<Travis.Ritchie@sierraclub.org>

All:

allowed methods and formats for electronic service.

2011, of your service preference.

Thank you for your anticipated cooperation,
Kourtney Vaccaro

Hearing Adviser 11

California Energy Commission

As you are aware, the Committee issued an order dated May 2, 2011 that allows electronic
service of documents when specifically requested. The Committee order describes the

To facilitate the service of documents in this matter, reduce paper use, and avoid
confusion, | ask that you consider agreeing to electronic service as the default method of
service for all documents. Please advise me and all of the parties by email Friday, May 13,
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